
Alan Moroney - RE: TRIM: Re: re Warnervale Town Centre Project Application 

  
Hi Alan, 

  

Dec will not be making a submission for this particular project  and part of the Warnervale Town Centre.  

  

The Department remains interested in future projects and staged development of the area.  

  

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a submission.  

  

Kind Regards 

  

Martin Karm | Statutory Planner | Planning and Delivery | Asset Management Directorate  

P 02 9561 8147 | WM  0467 725 820 | F 02 9561 8438 | W www.det.nsw.edu.au | E Martin.Karm@det.nsw.edu.au 
Location: Level 4, 35 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Mail: GPO Box 33, Sydney NSW 2000 

 
  

From: Alan Moroney [mailto:Alan.Moroney@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2011 2:01 PM 

To: Karm, Martin 
Cc: Gemmell, Brad 

Subject: TRIM: Re: re Warnervale Town Centre Project Application 

  

Hi Martin,  
  
Thanks for your email and for explaining the restructure. The purpose of my call was to highlight that the 

deadline for receipt of comments on the Warnervale Town Centre project application is close of business, 

Tuesday 4 October 2011. 
  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.  
  
  
Kind Regards 
  
  
  
Alan Moroney 
Planning Officer 
Strategic Assessment 
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure 

Ph. 9228 6287 
Fax. 9228 6570 
 

 
>>> "Karm, Martin" <martin.karm@det.nsw.edu.au> 9/28/2011 12:11 pm >>> 

Hi Alan, 

From:    "Karm, Martin" <martin.karm@det.nsw.edu.au>
To:    Alan Moroney <Alan.Moroney@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    10/4/2011 11:43 AM
Subject:   RE: TRIM: Re: re Warnervale Town Centre Project Application
CC:    "Gemmell, Brad" <bradley.gemmell@det.nsw.edu.au>
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I understand you were looking for someone to talk to about this application. You may not be aware 

however the Department restructured recently and I now look after some the planning roles for the 

Department. I report directly to Susanne Johnson, Manager Planning. 

  

You can call me on 9561 8147 if you need to discuss this application. I have referred the application to our 

regional planner for the Central Coast / Hunter region  (Brad Gemmell) for his advice on the project and if a 

submission should be made. Brad will consult with local schools etc. Brad’s phone number is 4923 7688. 

  

I tried to call but received no answer so though I’d send you this email.  

  

Regards   

Martin Karm | Statutory Planner | Planning and Delivery | Asset Management Directorate  

P 02 9561 8147 | WM  0467 725 820 | F 02 9561 8438 | W www.det.nsw.edu.au | E Martin.Karm@det.nsw.edu.au 
Location: Level 4, 35 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Mail: GPO Box 33, Sydney NSW 2000 

 
  

From: Greenwood, Lesley  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Karm, Martin 

Cc: Culpin, Alison 
Subject: FW: pls phone Alan Moroney - 9228 6287 - DEPT PLANNING - re Warnervale Town Centre Project 

Application 

  

Martin, 

  

I think this request to phone is probably meant for you. Let me know if it is otherwise. 

  

Lesley 

  

From: Minter, Louise  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2011 11:20 AM 
To: Culpin, Alison 

Cc: Greenwood, Lesley 
Subject: pls phone Alan Moroney - 9228 6287 - DEPT PLANNING - re Warnervale Town Centre Project 

Application 

  

  

  

Louise Minter 
Asset Management Directorate 
Department of Education & Communities 
T:�02 9561 1011 
F: 02 9561 8438 
louise.minter@det.nsw.edu.au 
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********************************************************************** 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain  
privileged information or confidential information or both. If you  
are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender. 
**********************************************************************  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain 
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of the Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------- 
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